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UN_.ED STATES DEPARTMENT OM_JSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

New Orleans, Louiszirne
Maich 2€, 1957

ABSSLSSINATION OF PIUESIDENT
JUIIN FITZGERALD KEKNEDY
DALLAS, TEXAS, NOVLMEER 22, 1263

on_PairvicZlizrkens, a ntucert nt the -
Uuniversity of Jouthweaicrn Lovizionz, residen:e pddress 404
couth Wzkefield Drive, Lafryette, Louisizna, whose New
Orlcans aadress is 5622 Constonce Street, anneored at the
Lhew Orlesus Office o the ¥BI on ilarch 27, 137 and
voluntarily furnisbed the following informstilon:

Leyton 221iric

liartens stated he had beer subnoeinzed to testify
! befcre the Crleans Pzrish Grand Jury on Vecdnescsy, licica 29,
S la{m

.o CH%, in connection with Dictxict Lttorney Jomes Garrison's
' investigation of the assassination of President Kenuedy.,

Hartens stated that fron inforamstion in his
pussession it appears that Disirict Altorney Garrison is
going to attennt to embarrass DPresidert Johnsoa and also to
brinZ; Senator Robert ennecdy's name irto his investigation,
MHoytens stated that Gorrison hes no crsuse to 7o in the
agircction in whicn he has gone with his investigation in
regord to Clay Shaw, Devid Ferrie ana 2Perivy Russo,

Martens said that the inicrence is thet District
f.ttorney Gorrison i3 going to involve Arcacha Smith in to
the asscssination of Presiaent Kenneay as the gecoud trigger
man. liortens advisced thot Garrison wos atteapting to identliy
~ Arcacha Smith with the assossination plot through Arcacha
- -pnith's association with Ferrie, throvrch the Cuban Revolutionorxry
¥ront (¥FRD) and throuch him (liartens). Martens related thet
hce was an authorized reonrescentative ofr the Provisional Govern-
ment of Cvba in HNew Cxlecaons in 19C1 ard in this capacity
" bad solicitead funas for the organizZation irxon various citizens
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AG3ASSINATION OF PRESINEWT
JOIt. FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

DALLAS, TEXAS, 11/22/63

and businessmcn, He stated that he hod carried an identifica-

tion card showing his affiliation with the organization for
identiiication purposes, lle stated that Genator Robert
Kennedy had approved this activity and he feels Garrison
may bring Senator Kennedy's name into the assassination
investigation in this manner,

Martens informed he was interviewed by Garrison
shortly before Christmas, 1966 and was told ‘that at the
time of the ascassination the District Attorney's office
had developed information concerning ¥errie but that the
rCI had stepped in and conducied investigation and the state
file had never been closed, lhiartens said he was informed
the District Attorney's office decired stotcments from everyong
so that the state file could be closed, Martens statec he
was questioned about David Ferrie, the Cuban Revolutionary
Front, about hinself, the identities of any additional

individuals who nccompanied Ferrie to Texas on the day of
the assassination of President Kennedy and the rcason for
Ferrie's trip to Texas, Mortens stated he toox a polygrash
exanination while at District Attorney Garrison's office,
whilch was positive in his favor,

Martens said thot he was subscquently contacted
bv news reporters from Channel G TV in Lazfayette, Loulisiana,
and according to these 1e001ters they hod been led to him
by someone fron Gorrison's office. These ncews reporters
claimed that Perry Rlusso had contacted¢ them trying to sell
his story for $1,000. The news reporters said that after
tall.inz to Perry RBusso for four hours they realized they
had lost four hours of news time as well as the film they
had used.

Martens said that according to these reportercs
when Russo was unsuccessful in selling his story to them he
then went to District Attorney Garrison's office, Martens -
stated thet Russo'’s testimony 1s comp]etelj fqlse and is fnll
of "holes". He stated that Russo's story wos incongiruous

- with the facts as he knew them and the facts as other persons

knew them, -
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Martens related that from at least early ?2;55 ﬂ
September, 16263 and possibly from the beginning of the Suwamer -:
of that ycar he had visited David Ferrie's apartment at P

least three or four times per week, Hc comnmented that he .
hed lived in Ferrie's anartment for two weeks prior to ths
assassination of President Kennedy, khartens stated that

he knew of no such pairty as described Ly Perry Russo iun his
testimony during the hecring on Clay Shaw ever being held

in Ferrie's apartment, Martens stated¢ that he felt sure
that due to his close association and frequent contacts with
Dovid Ferrie if any such party had occurrec he would at
least have nad knowledge of 1it.

Mortens advised thot approxinately two weels ago
an unrecalled reoresentative of Govrison's oifice telepunoni-
ce.llv contacted him in Lifayettc, Loulsiana, asking hiw to
report to the District Attorney's office for iurther questioning,
Mrrtens sai¢é he avpeared at District Attorncy Garrison's
oifice with his attornecy, Wilton Brener. BMNartens stated
that Assistant District Attorneys AlcccX and Oser wyent
over practica2lly the came ground covercd on his prior inilr-
vicw but at this tiwe also included cquestions concceraing
Clay Sbav. Morteas said he knuws Clay Shaw, whom he consicers
ac wn acqurintance. lLinrtens stated thot he has pleyed ¢n23S
with Shcw on scveral occasions, Mariens said he told the
repvesentatives of Gerrison's office that Clay Shaw and
Lavid Ferrie were not associates and bhe doubts seriously
if they knew one another, Martcns clazims he was asikcd at
that time if he would tzke cnother polycreph test and told
the District Attorncy's represcentatives that he woulg,
howover, no polvgraph cxzanination was given hiw curing tals
intcrview,

liartens informed that on Yricay, idierch 24, 1257,

Bill Elder, Channel 4 TV, New Orlcans, told hi that another
"hire man' vho is close to President Johnson and¢d in constant
contoet with the Pirezident will be incicted on Wednesaey,
Horeh £9, 1967, According to Llder, thcre are ckven pecopl-=
whom Gaviison is goin~o to involve in the assassination nlaot,

L ..0ut of this number of persons Garrisov is going to get two
convictions and five individuals will be released without
any nrosccutive action., Martcns said that Eldexr dia not
identify any of the cbove mentioned irJsiviauals,
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AGSP SSINATION OF PRISIDENT
JO.lti FITZGEIALD KINNEDY
DALLAS, TELAS, 11/22/63

Martens stated that over the prcceding weeliend - - iif
he hed been in contact with Donald Doody, who has been B
questioned by District Attorney Garrison's reoyresentatives,” .
and that Doody told him that fror the Jinc of questioning g
by Gerrison's rcpresentctives Doody belicves that liartens
is the person who will be indicted on Wednesday, March 29,
19067,

Mortens advised that Pill Zlder had contacted
hinm on the morning of larch 27, 1967, asking for an inter-
view and at that time Elder verified that Martens may be
indicted by the Orleans Parish Granc¢ Jury in connection with

the a2ssassination of President Kennecy.,

| Martens also coumented that ECistrict Lttorney
Garrison considers him to be the fourth ranking man in the
Provisional Govermment of Cuba under Arcacha 3Snith, He also
snic¢ that from information from various ncews reprcesentotives
Garrison is "pushing" to get the Central Intelligence Agency
involved in the conspiracy to assassinatc Presicent Kennedy.

This docuiicnt contcins neither recomencaotions
nor conclusions of the FBI, It is thc propertiy of the I'dI
«nd is losned to your agency; it and its contcents are not
to be distributed outside your agency.
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'/I./.awrence Schiller Los Angeles,
1 identlﬁed Mark Lane's informant who alleged-

ly overheard 2 conversation of a meeti

* tween Jack Ruby, Dallas Police

_'1 Tippit, and Bernard Weissman on 11-14-63.
well. Schiller obtain- |

" This man is Paul Bridew

ed his information from Thayer Waldo, cur- -
: rently in Mexico City. Legat, Mexico City '. '. PR
was instructed to interview Waldo. I

| ™ Mexico City advised Waldo not available
ntil 4-3-67, and is identical with the subject

Al
a of a Bureau case.
1{ We have not investigated waldo and the

d to revealed Waldo was a South
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(Type in plaintext or code!

TO:  DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
- pm- - SAC, JACKSON (175-5)l<'-)

ASSASSINAT ION OF PRESIDENT

“mine el epes gualisms et "N

 JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY —~ T~

m = gy = ‘- '—.--.-d.-

f NOVEMBER 22, 1963
" DALLAS, TEXAS
(00: DAIAS)

L There are erdosed herewith for the
y Bureau, eight (8) copies of LHM, captioned as
above, in proper form for dissemination.

Two (2) copies have been designated
for Dallas, Office of Origin, and one (1) copyus
to New Orleans for infwmation, in view of the
fact that reference is made to the investigation
being conducted by District Attorney JAMES C, | u
GARRISON in this matter. | e Jop V-

UACB no further investigation being \\m‘d\'

conducted. ik 17
nterview in the LHM was conducted by
SA ROY TK Mﬁ REC 5 |
ENCL(Q _

(_3-‘Bureau (EncR%) La- /0?06 O-
2-Dallas (89-43) (Enc. 2) -
1-New Orleans (98-69) (Info) (Enc. 1)
2-Jackson (175-5)

B RFC jnj In: *
* .“ e -
- Approved:" _____.l_._.._-——-—-_———-——— Sent M Per _

Special Agent in Charge
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

" JORN FITZGERALD KENNEDY BH .25... /‘3&
*  NOVEMBER 22, 1963 TR et
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vl On March 28, 1967, Mr. Donmald EriZTAmacker,=— - - ’f/ -
.. address, Route 1, Box 158_Aa:EEE“_' ach,muiﬂsissiggi aaa
¥ called-at-the-Jad son~Office of the Federal Bureau ot‘" e
Investigation at Jackson . Hississippi and advlsed as. ‘ ”" v

#

o - iy -
- = - ﬂ
.8 -

v~ followss + - T ek fu- ,? |
leend - L ' R | T e
Lwee 77 Approximately nine days prior to this time, =

-+ Amacker became interested in the investigation being ek 3
L conducted by DistrictAtt@mney'James C. Garrison at - oL
- +..}. New Orleans, Louisisna, regarding the assassination ' -
w0 of President John Fitzgerald Kernedy, Amacker became ° ' 0 - ..

', - 1nterested through reading the newspaper accounts of . . AR TP
this matter., His first reaction to the information , S
¢+ was that the assassination could have stemmed from . @ - - %'

- ... conspiracy conceived and directed by Premier Fidel . " :: . .
...+ Castro of Cuba, .Amacker'naW*feels that this is _',w;;}:;g;ﬁj31;=
; poss ibly not true, | e T T T

W Amacker started reading every available AR AT
- book and article that he could cbtain regarding President ??}L“W
Kennedy's assassination., Amacker became so interested . ° "

= In the matter that he weuld read all nis tht after gettim L
0« -cff from his job each day &t Glin Mathl*snn Corpany, : . .77

| “at: Culfport, Mississippi. Amackee obtaltied a tremendots AL
. . amount of iInformation he said, about tke assasiination Tl s
;" and has- felt he has been dtawn by some compelling foren . 07 L
.. . Eo-study the facts in order to i:olve thke incident, “1,Lju,§;$as =
1735} thé past few days, Amacker has become s obsessed in hisa;'ﬂfiﬁﬂ-r
‘;9;; ig erest that he has, st times had dou:ts as Lo his

"l'? ‘rh * I"q'- 5 T -t v, . »
i ) ' y 4

o 5‘, : |
"i 5 "w‘ -~ “ X
ESI&OYEDI

gsf n | &
2 1 |AN12‘973 - b 2 ,0 " : LU_ /700 o

EN CLOSUBB

* ,.Hi.,,
! I
o




*l:t\ *\ N ; : ; fi :'J.; ‘ ‘,';_; - -
CEE L U o TR e
. - ' ) s . il - 2 ;3; ;!_,-f :-j
e e - U, R o0 ob
I’iﬁ*;;j D Vg e s .-} o 7 _’ti;.' :..' "‘ IE ' | "‘ ‘ -’4_ f,;éfﬁf;hf“
' f“ . ©  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT :}’ ’E‘ ‘_"“’,""‘_ ¢ oo o TR *hﬁ;";{w*;{ g
: lff JOHN _FITZGER.ALD KENNEDY SRR RE RV A S A L }iif‘g%a :
R ARENS LTI R IO N AR LR VU PRI R PPN | 3/ C 8 I
., ‘f ‘1 ;-*-.t; o . | ' . =H: v i | ‘; . e TR v '”;3;5*,}‘:1 Y
. ’i_i ‘1, o SR R T " T ';" s';:‘:’ * 3 'f:a..:a:ﬁf., :
At 7:30 PM, March 27, 1967, while ‘.~~~ " “.ai" o
LT Amacker was at supper in his home, the pileces ~ ...~ LS
~ . of what he felt actually happened during the .. 0 pfed #or i
- wp3 - time of the assassination began falling into  'i ¢ ERETE T
r place in his mind. Although Amacker has no . .*fwf-"fi’-‘;"1;;?-;:",.15;% o7 s ,,‘4‘53: LIRS
v - knowledge of the assassination other than what AP L.
- "...  bhe has received by reading, and Amacker was in T e
3:j_§ - Mississippi at the time of the assassination, he R R
- feels he has the solution as to who actually - o '
a assaas:lnated the President... = - . oo AN ~"‘", .
”.. o | Amacker related by way of background - ? | '
"i* information concerntng himself, that he was born I L
- Novembe nalar le Mississippleesgse= = . 7.
i his fathet_iﬂ_l‘h: C L. vaf*kﬁ:c, who _ is employed ';
" by the Veterans Administration _Hospital in Gulfport, = -~ - . -

b BT R —— e - h*-_“i'-' '.'

\Mississi‘mﬁd'himtﬁ‘e"“ Mcrs. Dixie Lee e
.. -Amacker, who 1is employed as assf’a‘t’ant diet ftion at =~ 4 3 ;)';a, g /)
. Gulf Park College, Gulfport, Mississippi. Amacker

L LN fl‘ - ‘ .
-7 . resides in the home of his parents at Route 1 BRI R
..~ Box_158 A, Long Beach, Mississippi.. - ~ : SIS
| !' ‘ . o e, |
Amacker is a white male, age 23, height 1

. 6', 140 pounds, brown hair, hazel eyes. 'He completed jfﬁgﬂgg“;
high school in Long Beach, Mississippi in 1961. f “5' o |
e From.1961 through May, 1964, he attended ;”3*?w;{ﬁ¥f??f
+  Mississippi State University, Starkville, Miss issippi, | T

L through obtaining a National Deferse Loan. While at - o o

. the University he resided in Duggard and Mc Kee Mbn's S

~+ " -~.Dormitories. He studied chemical engineering, but - ' " .:
L his grades were such in 1964, that he was dropped 1f;F‘;7‘:
'+ from the University when a junior. : LI
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGFRALD KENNEDY

During the summer months while he attended
college, in June through August, he worked in Houston,
Texas for Brown and Route Construction Company, and
during the summer of 1963, he worked for Billup's
Service Station in Gulifport, Mississippi. He also

worked that summer for HIJBERT DART, a private contractor
in Gulfport, Mississippti.

After Amacker left Mississippl State
University, he returned home and was unemployed
until January, 1965, when he attended the Electronic
Course offered at the United States Navy Reserve Base

at Gulfport, Mississippi. Ke attended this course
for 26 weeks unt{l May, 1965,

Amacker registered with the local Selective
Servi ce Board Number 2, Culfprrt, Mississippi. He
had Selective Service Nugrtoer 22-26-13-403 on November
23, 1961. 8a June 1, 1965, ke was inducted i{nto the

atation, Creat Vakes, i is.

Or 2wl 00 CAEN Ve was han r'ably discharged
Jue to an ear ifec ' ore, dvierinad by the Navy medical
examinatlon 28fevd-d J. o0 a e« aat ol Neval
Tra1tning Staticw..

acker yeivs wod Lo Lis bre and was unemploved
vt bl January, 1960 0 wlern et was «inibe,red, cand is stil?
caoplayed, by Olin Mathiesey Sooear « o 2 'nd Averue North.

BLALES 4173 4 &% Mississypyzd, 1 1bn “Eapppiv, Depertpent {n o

‘chor ing capacity,

Ammacker said he iyt ol i enish the Infoi-: Ciom

reeavlirg his backgrovnd s th=t I 14 be seen that be
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

he furnished should be given consideration. Amacker

said that by "logic and reason and a miracle", he has
come up with what he believes actually happened when
President Kennedy was assassinated. Amacker stated

that before arriving at this conclusion, he drove

to Dallas, Texas in his 1966 red Chevrolet Chevelle

éutomobile, on Saturday, March 25, 1967 and returned
Lto Ocean Springs, Sunday, March 26, 1967. While in
Dallas, he carafully looked over the avea where the
assassination occurred and particularly the
Plaza area., Amacker took 56 photographs of

Amacker said that In his opinion, Lee Hdrvey
Oswald, who has been reported as having been the
individual who assassinated Fresident Kennedy, had

purposely shown himself conspiacuously in the windowt

of the Book Depository Building in Dallas, overlooking
the scene of the assaseination at the time it occurred
to throw attention away from the one who actually |
shot the President., Amacker said he believes that
possibly two others may have been involved in the

shooting bt that this is enity his belief and he has
no informatic as to the identity of the two others.

took photographs of the shuoting which occurred,
was qljestioned as a witness, and would be the man
least suspected of doing the shooting. Amacker
said in truth, Abraham Zapruder was catering with
--a plan, aleong with Oswald and Lhe two other unknown

wen, and Zapruder, -in fact, was the one who actually
sbot and killed President Kennedy, Amacker said that
2L other evidence found, including the gun reported

. t~» have been used in the assassination, was planted to
drawv attention away from Abhraham Zapruder,
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ASSASSINATION OF PRES1DENT
JOHN FITZCERALD KENNEDY

Awmacker said that he did not know of any
conspiracy ramification, but he felt that since
President Kennedy had failed in the Bay of Pigs
Invasion of Cuba, persons who were Violently
Anti-Castro, may have been responsible for the
assassination of the President because of his
failure. Amacker said that ke believes this is
possibly true, rather than any conspiracy having
been devised by Castro.

Amacker said that he had no further

information in this matter. He said that only
his mother and brother know of the above, and that
he had desired to furnish the irformation to the

proper authorities so that he could feel that he
had done his duty.
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wOASSILATION OF PLLGIDET
_ JO.IN FITZGELRALD KEniEDY
s, . DALLAS, TEXAS
: LOVERDEL 22, 19G3
Qi March 23, 1967, a coufidential source, who <
has iuridshed reliable iuformation in the past, volunteered

the followl.g iuforwmatioa: {P,. N
* / : § .

. i:"_:'f” \ (‘/?T.'I -. )

Ile said that Pcorp»ilusen is a know. bouwose:rual

Al cstutaf i, o : . cm = Y
who used to frequest the 10Y blocl: of Royal Streé%, liew
Orleans, Louisiaua, Ile said that Kusso used to "set up
chickens,'" young homdssexuals, to cugage in homosexual <
acts with individuals whn are alseo homnsexuals gud wanted
male acquaintauces, Ile said that approuinately Mive years
2392, oae such "chicken' enzaged, iv howdiexual occtivities
with au ludividual namedf cvevZiowuql honetidy, believed
{o havc worked for the['limes-2icayuae!linr iicw:Orleaus,
Inusiana,

[le said that as a resvlt 21 thais "elicken"

euyaning 1n honocexual _acts yith @owman

he (Perry Russo)

vas able to blacknmilﬁ;owmau

o1 an uakaowil swi of moaey,

He s¢ia he was udt aware of other activities on the part
o0F lluisdo, but was ecure that Russ2 Lhad "sct up'" many other
1udi¥idualbi "
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© B FBI
Date: 3/27/67

{ransmit the following in A
7 (Type in plaintext or code) Cos

4/ ~ AIRTEL

hf

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)
sag@m ORLEANS (89-69) _ o

Jex 5 WSUBJECT: _THE ASSASSINATION.OF .PRESIDENT.. . - =
-\' JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY |

‘ DALLAS, TEXAS — == — -}

NOVEMBER 22, 19623 - -

'MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERN .
(00: DALLAS) ING W o
| I fr

| Enclosed berewith for the Bureau are five copies
of a letterhead memorandum, and for the Dallas Division
enclosed are two copies of the ) 2 )
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Date: 3/28/67
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{(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL
(Priority)

- 1
1... . '.
i - g
- .:- T, - . ‘ .
*‘ - n - .

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-8168)

) FROM: SAC, MINNEAPOLIS (92-399) | _ S
/ PHILLIP KITZE R, (_.’f )
| DAVID RICHAMROMAN, 3. . | /
LT AL /| ’" L NP N <
\j - ITSP; FAG; MAIL FRAUD - | I
' CONSPIRACY

\‘-r " "

Re Minnoapolis teletypes 3/27/67 regarding
actions of subject KROMAN,

"Attached is a copy of the transcript of the
proccedings heold on March 27, 1967, before U, S, .
District Court Judgoe EDVARD J, DEVITT, Chief Judge, |
at Bismarck, North Dakota, in the above-entitled matter,

It should be noted that the conclusions of z

*he Court,.as outlinod on page 1137, f£ind that KROMAN
nay bo prosontly insane or otherwise so mentally

incompetont as to bo unable to understand the proceedings @

azainst him or properly assist in his own defense. The ol

Court rovoked his bail and conmitted him to the custody E;

5

of tho U. S. Marshal for appropriate examination at the
edical Facilities, Springficld, Missouri, for a period

of 45 days more oOr less, as neadod, under Section 4244,

KROMAN's allorations with rospoct to his
indopondont investigation of tho KENNEDY assassination

are sot forth on page 1082 and succooding pages. It will
bo notod that it is at this point that KROMAN makes montion
of his allegeod assault in bomphis, Tennosseo.

[ 1&h¥Thc Bureoau will beo advised of all dov010pments. ”‘07
btlbhuddl r e
3 -~ Buroau (Enc ﬁ(AM) ’ XEROX

"l -~ lilnnoapolis | APR G 1067
.. RGH/gsf  REC 4% b2-709 94 .....‘ f?
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' Date: 3/29/67 : fr. 1{}( \/l/
. Transmit the following in . : : ¥ " I.;I:._a _
S {Type in plaintext or code) L Ar. Teotter
Vi AIRTEL AIRMAIL | | Tele. Room —
a . — Miss Holmes ___
(Priority) Miss Gandy
__________________________________________ s )
3 / |
i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060)

... ( FRoM: dc’ NEW ORLEANS (89-69) P
S

. Lt - suBJECT: SASSINATION OF PRESIDENT

' JOUN FITZGERALD KENNEDY ~

/N NOVEMBER 22, 1963 @
DALLAS, TEXAS - /

MISCELIANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING
(00:Dallas) *

Re New Orleans teletype to Director and
Dallas, dated 3/24/67.

Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies and
for Dallas two copies of a LIM containing information ‘//(‘/1/

furnished by GORDON DWANE NOVEL, on 3/24/67.

W oG S5 bj:/ojé_(?_oﬂ 4?}(
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L 'J @- Bureau (Enc-—G)
| (3 - Dallas (Enc-=2)
2 - New Orleans
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55 APR {1 1967
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UNITEL (ATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST!
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION\V"

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20535

New Orleans, Louisiana
March 29, 1967 f

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY

NOVEMBER 22, 1963

DALLAS, TEXAS

R ORI . : -
' ‘f- - |
;:gxag;el telephonically contacted the New

Gordon Dw
the Federal Bureau of Investigation at

Orleans Office. of

1:00 P.M., Marcn 24, 1967, by prepaid long distance telephone
call. Novel did not reveal the location from which he was call-
ing. He stated that he has been in contact with his attorney in
New Orleans and has arranged for bond to be posted and he expect-
3d to return to New Orleans next week. Novel advised that District
Attorney Jim Garrison is placing "pressure" on all of his friends.

Novel stated he has 13 questions he wants Garrison to
answer, which questions he feels will destroy Garrison's investi-
ration; however, he did not reveal the nature of the questions.
Novel informed he had been in contact with one of Clay Shaw's
attorneys but did not reveal the nature of his talk with this
attorney., Novel stated that Garrison is trying to force him to

3ay that Clay Shaw and Dean Andrews have met, which he refuses to
SaY.

Novel further informed that he has not furnished
Garrison any information concerning '"double check" of Miami, which

he inferred was a fringe Cuban operation in the Miami area but
did not further identitfy.

Tt -9

L

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of
the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your -
agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your -

agency. / S
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- | . Date: 3:’16/67 % : - .
ansmit the following in ———.—.________________{ A,
‘j, ‘ N | {T’P! in plm’nuu or CO‘C) ' i-_ ?‘. r_,i ‘;- I
Vio . AIRTEL ' R LY )
. (Priority) 4 e gg "/
—'!::;_ _____________________________________________ b - i
- .f ' - ,
‘b .‘ TO e+ Director, ¥BI | | 1 iy
W FROM : ac New Orleans (89-69) - ™
, .
SUBJECT: <ASSASSINATION OF.PRESIDENT.. |
_JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, i
DALLAS TEXAS 11/?2/63 _
L'IuCLLLANBOUo - INFORLIATICM T
COMNCERN I?
11

Enclggzed“ hercwith are six copicu of a letterbead
memorandum re;)ptmped matter. |

@ - Bureau (Bnqv 6)
New Or 103@9
RIJI‘\ epL
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N o\
UL_ ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

New O:'lecans, Louigsiana - - -
harch 1€, 19C7 2

Assassination o:" Precident
John Fitzgerald Iennedy.
V211as, Texas, Uavealer 22, 1263

Frank Manning, Investigator, State's Attorney
General's Office, New Orleans, Louiciana, advised that
based upon review of the news Story of the testimonvy of
d:lliam Ferry Rucco, tihat he saw Lee [larvey Oswald at
«i¢ home oi Clay Chaw, and tie descripiion funicrhed of
CGiwald, he is ol the opinjon thot o Lo namned Cuyalld -
sien by wiinece Rucso was Ho*crgﬂ;;f_gagglj,ﬁ“fglidentl4f
oi 916G. Governor Nichols vtrecet, New Odleans, who was caarge
by the New Oxrleans Police Dcpartnent, item nunmber K 135306,
Criminal District Court Docke: Number 177723, with partici-
pation in vairious sit-ins in the City of Kew Orlecans,
Hanning adviced that Rorer REalph Osvald auswers the de-
sceription o thoe individual reported by Rucio as being at
cvid Ferric's houce.

e

Tiuis document coninini neiiheyr Cesomiendations
nor conclusions of the F3I. It is the prep2rty of the 81
and is loaned to your agency; it and iis contents are nde
to be distributed outside your agency. //'
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FBI
Date: 3/29/67
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Transmit the following in
| , (Type in plaintext or code)

AIRMAIL T.Ae, RooMm oo

(Priority) y § Mis IT)imes. .o

e - o e o o e e e o o o o e o o e o e o o o o o e L] Biss Gandy.oo
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) :_-.._-.........-... :'

FROM: Casc, NEW ORLEANS (89-69)
~AS

SASSINATION_OF PRESIDENT JOHN FI ZQE

e e g At lfieammnie = ¢ der ey odesl i A - gt i SRl el e

DALLAS, TEXAS,
NOVEMBER 22, 1963

HISC'ELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING
(00: Dallas) |

SUBJECT:

/ Re New Orleans teletype to the Bureau and Dallas,
4'53 P n.’ 3/27/67. *

Q.
Enclosed for the Bureau are six copies and for
Dallas two copies, of ar]etterhbadimemorandum containing
information furnishe jb GORDON DWANE NOVEL on March 27, 1967,
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UNI\_ ‘D STATES DEPARTMENT OF } TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
New Orleans, Louisiana

March 29, 1967

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY,

DALLAS, TEXAS,

OVEMBER 22, 1963 L
‘."/ /v /

f Ohid L.or - LC 177 -
. Gordon Dwane’Yovel telephonically contacted the =
New Orleans Office of the FBI via long-distance telephone -
on March 27, 1967, but did not reveal the location from

wvhich the call was placed., Novel stated that Walter
Sheridan, a Washington, D, C,, newsman, has the telephone
number where he can be contacted,

Novel advised that through a leak in District
Attorney Jim Garrison's office he had received information
that Garrison was either in contact with or planned to
contact %... United Sates Attorney Louis C. LaCour, Eastern
District of Louisiana, and obtain Unlawful Flight to Avoid Giving
Testimony process against Novel, Novel stated that 1f a
warrant on this charge was outstanding, he would gdurrender

to the nearest FBI Office,. \

Novel advised th Wa]:j:ex-‘élsridan s a close
friend of Senator Robert-Kennedy and that Sheridan is 1in
contact with Senator Kennedy attempting to interest the
Senator in pushing a congressional investigation concerning
the assassination of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy,
Novel stated that he understands that Senator Kennedy 1is
now interested in such anw;nquify. ...E,;f -

N, . N SR é

According to Novel, a senate inquiry will involve
inquiry idop such books as "The Invisible Government,’ "Rush
to Judgement," and "Whitewash,' and also into the current
Garrison probe and the relationship of the Garrison probe
with the afore mentioned books,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions
of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed

outside your agency.
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‘~...  ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JORIN FITZGERALD KENNEDY RN

Novel gtated that it is his desire to stay =T
out of the '"clutches’” of District Attorney Jim Garrison .
as long as possible., He advised that his attorney hd
filed motions on that date in Criminal District Court,
Orleans Parish, moving his case to the docket of Judge
4. - . Edward Haggerty. Novel said a hearing has boen set for. | .o
a2 . .. Wednesday, March 29, 1967, on & motion to withdraw tho_lg;iTnﬁg'
e ‘material witness warrant and permit Novel to return to - .7
New Orleans without bond, .- -

Novel stated that he had revealed to Walter
Sheridan information regarding various lie detector
tests given to witnesses by Gamison's staff and that
Walter Sheridan was present during a lie detector
test given to him in Virginia, Novel indicated he is -
trying to force District Attorney Garrison into taking SR
- similar ;I.ie detector tests, \/ o

!

" Novel also advised that James~Riley, a New

“-" pe—

Orleans businessman,'whom he did not otherwise identify,
will be subpoenaed to testify before the Orleans Parish
Grand Jury in the near future,

oy
f

Novel said that Hube adeaux, investigator )

for the Jefferson Parish District Attorney's Office and - oLl

_F—“"—

3 formerly associated with W, Guy Bannister, reportedly

furnished information to Garrison regarding an assissination
camp run by Cubans in the area across the Lake, north of
New Orleans, on the north shore of Lake Ponchartrain,
Badeaux will also identify the photograph of a Cuban
standing by an airplane, described as about 5'9", 180
pounds, good appearance, which Novel said was "secret
stuff in 1961.,"

-

Novel stated that he is looking for an
intermediary who will be in a position to "let the
facts come out" regarding Garrison's probe,
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TEXAS, NOW. TWENTYTWO, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE. MISCELLANEOUS: =
INFO CONCERNING. 00: DALLAS

RE NEW ORLEANS TELETYPE TO BUREAU AND DALLAS, APRIL ONE, ;

LAST. | (. L VI R -

 THE DALLAS MORNING' NEWS OF APRIL FOUR, INSTANT, CARRIED ARTICLE
REFLECTING 355353>éﬁgfi;2;§nlru WAS ARRESTED ON APRIL ﬂg A |
THREE LAST ON WARRANT FROM NEW ORLEANS DA JIM GARRISON, WHICH Iy

WARRANT REPORTEDLY CHARGES SMITH, DAVID FERRIE AND GORDON NOVEL 65/9/”

CONSPIRED TO BURGLARIZE A MUNITIONS BUNKER IN HOUMA," LOUISIANA, IN
NINETEEN SIXTYONE, - S o=

-

xl' 1-"
SMITH WAS RELEASED FROM DALLAS COUNTY JAIL SHORTLY AFTER

HIS ARREST ON FIFTEEN HUNDRED BOND AFTER WHICH HE TOLD PRESS
CONFERENCE AT MIS ATTORNEY'S OFFICE THAT HE WAS GOING TO FIGHT

EXTRADITION TO THE STATE OF LOUISIANA. HE DECLINED COMMENT ON

EX-11 '
CHARGES IN, WARRANT, 4 REC 39 C,Q 1090 (O ~ 4/// :

ARTICLE STATED SMITH REPORTEDLY TOLD HIS ARRESTING OFFICERK

"GARRISON HASN'T GOT ANYTHING. HE ALSO STATED "1 UANT TO MAKE

-———it_._-—lu.---

~ END PAGE ONE 4—;_,-*';'@___ i
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89-43
PAGE TWO | ,

“IT CLEARLY UNDERSTOOD THAT ANY ACTSVITIES I PARTICIPATED IN

WHILE IN NEV ORLEANS HAD ABSOLUTELY NOTHING TO DO WITH ANY PLOT

TO ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT KENNEDY.™ HE ALSO CLAIMED HE WAS THE FIRST
TO CALL GARRISON ™A FRAUD,” AND STATED "I NOW WILL FIGHT MR,
GARRISON UNTIL HE IS COMPLETELY DESTROYED. I THINK HE IS A

THREAT TO THIS COUNTRY.™ THIS ARTICLE QUOTED SMITH AS STATING LAST
WEEK AFTER LEARNING OF THE COMING WARRANT "IT'S A SHAME THAT IN THIS

COUNTRY THEY CAN DO THIS TO HONEST PEOPLE,"
MATTER BEING FOLLOWED THROUGH NEWS MEDIA AND BUREAU AND

NEW ORLEANS WILL BE KEPT ADVISED,
END.

BAP
FBI WASH DC L
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Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

X e " ST Iy
Date 4/4/67 :'.} ._.."""'_ Y e

- .ﬂ‘,"{. L

Sergio Arcacha Smith, now resid- BE:PY
'ing in Dallas, in 1960-61 was active oo énderdonmiled o rvivpehiuivaiia
,in anti-Castro activities in L O ool T - R
New Orleans. Gordon Novel, who has| — LIS T
received publicity in recent days . SRR
due to his flight from New Orleans

has previously furnished New Orlears ° ’,
Office details concerning his parti-

cipation with Smith in theft of
ammunition in Houma,Louisiana.

Garrison has charged Novel and

:Smith with burglary in connection
with such theft.

We have previously furnished t¢
White House and Attorney General

details received from Novel re theft RS- CTNOTS, .3
-0of amm tion., ol g P
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UNITED STATES G “"RNMENT o d z

Memoran.um AR

TO - DIRECTOR, FBI (62-109060) DATE: 3/31/67

FROM u,(SAC , PORTLAND (89-21) (RUC)
v (-' : , '
SUBJECT: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT REC- 52
_ JOHIN FITZGERALD KENNEDY Sy
RS November 22, 1963 - ’
. Dallas, Texas )

MISCELLANEOUS -
INFORMATION CONCERNING

;o
A/

00: Dallas

Re Butte airtel to the Bureau, 3/22/67.

Bureau and two for Dallas of a letterhead memo concerning
the interview of ODIS VON BAKER,

\\g Enclosed herewith are five copies for the

It might be noted that BAKER denied manufacturing {:’
enclosed story in order to gain audience with an FBI Agent |

to voice his charges against Oregon State Penitentiary '//
(OSP) Offic ials, // F}

It should also be noted that during the 1nterv1ew,

BAKER was unable to give any information which would allow fg "-
verification of h'lis story., Prison Officials stated that 8'“

BAKER is the type of person who would make completely N E
unfounded statements, including allegations of ill treat- > E
ment at OSP. r ;

No furtper investigation concerning this matter é'
is being conduct z’by the Portland Division, 3

vy ENCLesup ) m S AOE ¢
(—2 ,) Bureau (Enc. %) (RM) (AN) ‘ e, .* , ce L - / I A\ o
2 - Dallas (Enc. 2) (RM) -' (_, | .
l] - Portland 52‘ : -
— f
WSB/wjd 24 Lo /0 906-41- —#?7‘?@ L
(J_) | ﬂofAPR 4‘ 1957: f:
135196¢ oo r
: R

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan

'(‘* | _=T—_-*J'
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\ in downtown Dallas, Ruby bought Baker drinks on many of
\\\‘ /1 these occasions, but Baker was never in Ruby's club nor in

uﬁyfgkapartment. Baker admittedly is a hcavy drinker at all
timgB] in a state of drunkeness whenever able to obtain liquor,

4

-—EEE

-

\ajnd lives 1in cheap hotels in downtown Dallas when there,
, |
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UNI\_ D STATES DEPARTMENT OF } [ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Portland, Oregon : S
March 31, 1967 . = .-

ODIS VON BAKER

Sheriff Leroy Altmiller, Clearwater County ,};
Sheriff's Office, Orofino, Idaho, advised on March 22, 1967, \,/t 7
‘that Quincy Martin Rector, in custody at the County Jail, ’

Orofino, Idaho, on check charge, advised he was released from
the Oregon State Penitentiary (OSP), Salem, Oregon, about [V
two months ago, Another inmate at OSP, Odis Von Baker, -
told Rector he had been in Dallas, Texas, at the time of the

assassination of President Kennedy and he wanted talk to
an FBI Agent, p“iﬁ ,
\/ | T
-.Qdls_Yon_.Baker, also known as Otis Vaughn’Raker, qu’w*

FBI No, 962 876 A, |OSP No., 30516, inmate OSP, Salem,” regon, .-
was interviewed on March 30, 1967, Baker stated he is h
presently confined to OSP on conviction of assault with a sy
deadly weapon growing out of his shooting of Robert Britt in 71‘
Hood River, Oregon, in September or October, 1964, Baker *
was commitied to OSP on October 23, 1964, to serve a five year
sentence, Baker stated that he was admitted to OSP with

active tuberculosis, but this condition is presently arrested.

Baker furnished the following information: [3) 7 Y. /7 :.;3_) Cripnter,

b

He had been in Dallas, Texas on many occasions in
the past as a transient and had met Jack Ruby in the Animal
Bar on Ervay Street in Dallas in August, 1959, This was
Baker's first encounter with Ruby, but he associated with
Ruby to some extent thereafter, Baker said he encountered
Ruby in bars in Dallas, including the Animal Bar and the Longhorn
Bar, located near the intersection of Ervay and Jackson Streets
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ODIS VON BAKER

3 . ’ ) L . . ‘. - ' h . v .. :-’%ar . d .
+ * I
R | , |

: .- .+.  Baker said he lett Dallas mortly after his first LA

~assocliation with Ruby and went to Little Rock, Arkansas, ‘“:g, |
where he remdained until 1962, He made a living "hustling )
and doing odd jobs., In June, 1962, Baker went to Fort Worth
Texas, and resided in cheap hotels in the skid row area, -
He was looking for former girl friend named Beverly Wilson,

but was unable to locate her, He then went to Oklahoma
- City, Oklahoma, remained there for a short while and then

;44-,~3, proceeded to a town near the Texas-Oklahoma border,*which f“

- Baker identified only as Shattuck (phonetic), Oklahoma, . +.: - - °

4 '
» v, !

.
Lk '3 gl

- "." Baker stated he 1s 1lliterate and unable to give correct ’ o

"spelling, There he met Sonia Elizabeth Wilhelm (phonetic) (ph)
a German alien employed by a ballet troupe. Baker and Wilhelm
were married by a Justice of the Peace in Parryton (phonetic),
Texas, on September 4, 1962, Shortly thereafter, Baker was
arrested on a drunk charge at Vaulet (ph), Texas, and his
wife supposedly left and returned to Germany.

. " Baker remained in. jail at Parryton (ph) for wJuiﬁ
approximately three or four weeks, then left and went to .
Oklahoma City, He then joined two other individuals, 1dent1ties
unrecalled, and traveled to Dallas, The three then decided
to go to California and proceeded to Phoenix, Arizona,
where they split up around the end of 1962, Baker then went
alone to Sumican (ph), Arizona, on the Mexican border. He

, a8 arrested by Mexican police for possession of a stolen
check and jailed inthe St, Louise jail, Mexico. He was -

Baker then went to Los Angeles, Califernia and

reslded at 1019 West 1llth Street during the early part of
1963, until April or May. Upon arriving there he wrote a

letter to Ruby and asked if Ruby had any type of job which he
could do, Baker stated he wrote Ruby becawse in 1959 be had
taken a car from El Paso, Texas to St, Louis, Missouri, for

Ruby, In this connection, Baker stated that he had met Ruby

in Dallas after being released from the Dallas County Jail in
1959, Baker at this point was confused as to the year, first

indicating it was 1962 and then stating it was 1959, Baker
was unable to recall the month involved,
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*On aforementioned occasion, Ruby had approachéd'w

‘Fﬂr“ Baker and offered him $600,00 cash in advance to go to El'ﬂ;““

P

Paso and pick up a car and drive it to 8t. Louis, Baker
picked up the car at a lot at the Greyhound Bus Station in
El Paso in July or August, recognizing the car from a descrip-
tion given by Ruby, Baker stated the car was parked with the
keys in the ignition. The car was described as a 1959 Chevrolet,
x5 . .. two-door, gray in color, Baker took the car to the Greyhound P;FH
- ks’ 0 terminal in St. Louis, and called a telephone number previouslyt,j.
%+, . given him by Ruby.‘’ A man answered and Baker told him he had
SR a car from Ruby, The individual advised Baker to leave the tff-
car with the keys in the ignition and go on his way. Baker
was unable to recall the telephone number.

After writing Ruby from Los Angeles, Baker received
a reply telling him to telephone Ruby in Dallas. Baker tele~..

= phoned Ruby around May 25, 1963, at which time Ruby told " - |
sa ... him to take a bus to El Paso and pick up a 1959 Ford at the Grey~
...  hound Bus Station and bring it to Dallas, Baker left los Angeles
.*.  around May 28, 1963, and picked up the car in El Paso under - - .

the same conditions as before., Baker took the car to Dallas
and parked it on a street near the lLonghorn Bar., He registered
at a cheap hotel across the strecet from the bar and telephoned
Ruby at his club, and advised him of the location of the car.
Ruby stated that he would bring another individual to mecet him
T that evening, and that the other individual had a job for him,
:533;7' That evening, which was around June 1, 1963, Ruby appeared at
e, ‘Baker's room with an individual whom he introduced as Harlan
’ 1\“Q§wa1d (Baker stated that this individual was Lee Harvey -
wald., He later recognized him from photographs of Lee

Harvey Oswald., This was the first time Baker had ever seen .
Oswald). A

-I \‘
s % »
-— g -
.,\ r "
"b

Oswald told Baker that he wanted him to help him
kill a man, Oswald refused to identify the victim, but stated

that he had been hired by someone else and was being paid a .

great deal of money. Oswald refused to give any other particu-

lars concerning the murder, other than that the victim was coming
, to Dallas in the ncar future, and Oswald would receive a long-
-~ distance call prior to his arrival. Oswald offered Balker

©2,500 to aid in the killing, and stated that all Baker had to

do was pull a trigger, Oswald did not identify the type of guns
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'* also fire a 'shot, ' Baker inquired of Oswald what the victim had

* Baker said there was no one who saw him with Oswald in Ft
. worth' N L L g - . .- - - R

it
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ODIS VON BAKER o

AN e L T s e e e T e R
‘he nead it atatad e e oy TR e e T LT R I e
to ‘be used, but stated that he would have & gun also and“would“
done to him, and Oswald stated that he could not tell him,.
Baker refused to accept, and Ruby stated that he would give
Baker an extra $1,000 after the Job 1f he would accept, Baker
refused again and Oswald became disgruntled and wanted to leave,

Oswald told Ruby that they would call another person who would

Baker stated that he did not contact Authorities
at that time or after the assassination because he was afraid
of being implicated, Baker stated that no other person saw

the three together in his hotel who would be able to corroborété
the story. Baker stated that the only other person he had ever .

told of this was "Pappy'" Bigelow, an inmate of osSp, ’ Bigelowzlf’*_F

allegedly wrote letters for Baker to J, Edgar Hoover and Bill: - .
Dccker, Sheriff, Dallas,County, in December, 1964, giving the
full story., However, Baker alleged that the OSP would not let
the letters go out. Bigelow is now dead, baving died at OSP

in 1966 from a heart attack. Baker said he is now revealing

the story to the FBI since he has now decided he can help solve
the assassination and now regards John F, Kennedy as a great

Ruby and Oswald, he was in Dutch's Cafe on Main Street in Ft,
Worth, He was drinking and having supper, when Oswald came in
and sat down beside him, Baker was not sure as to whether

this was a chance meeting or Oswald had known of his wbereabouts,
Oswald again tried to persuade Baker to take the job. Oswald
drank coffee during this encounter, which lasted about 30 minutes,
Oswald said the job would be in approximately two weeks or two
months, depending on when the victim came to Dallas. Baker
again refused, stating that he did not want to get involved in
murder, Oswald then left, but told Baker to meet him at the
Cellar in Ft., Worth that night and Oswald would buy him a few
drinks, This Baker did not do,and he never saw Oswald again,
Baker also never saw Ruby again, although Ruby owed him an
additional $100 on the car delivery from El1 Paso to Dallasg, =
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. returned to 1019 West 11th Street, Los Angeles, o
+ . panied by Terry, and he told the landlady that Terry wvas his - T .
.wife., Baker stated that that address is Helen's Apartments. U

o O

"ODIS VON BAKER Y

s o+ F
. " - F* "_"“

4

f*“”5{':”y Baker added that during the first meeting"ith*°3walda

" Oswald was wearing pants and a sport shirt., On second.meeting,
*Oswald wore pants and a pull-over sweater, S

Baker stated that two days later he left Ft. Worth
and took a bus to Phoenix, Arizona, There he met a girl named
Terry (last name unknown)., He stayed in Phoenix two days and

He was accom-

He stayed there with Terry three or four weeks, then got drunk.
and beat her up, He was arrested and lodged in Lincoln Heights
Jail, Los Angeles, He remained in jail overnight and then
hopped a freight train and went to Marysville, California,

There he picked peaches for two weeks, then went to Hood River,
Orcgon, He did not know when he was in Hood River or bhow long,
but stated that he then went to Orville (phonetic), Washington,
and worked for Thorndike's Apple Packing Company. He was working
there at the time of the assassination. 'He was jailed at Ore~
ville for 60 or 90 days, then went to Wenatchee, Washington, °
Baker was confused as to the periods of time he was in Wenatchee,
first indicating January, 1964, then August, 1964, He then

went to Portland, Oregon, from Wenatchee and recalled leaving
Portland in September, 1964, and going to liood River, Oregon,
where he beccame involved in the shooting for which he 1is pre-
sently confined to OSP, |

As the interview was concluding, Baker stated that

the Oregen Supreme Court had turned down his appeal and that he’

had actually shot the individual in Hood River in self-~defense,
He made various other allegations concerning his treatment at
OSP, and stated that he wanted to file a complaint against the
OSP doctor and warden for bad trecatment, He stated that his
parole had been recently denied becnuse of arrest for child
molesting, but had been telling dirty jokes to children, and
was not guilty of child molesting, Baker felt that this should
not have been in issue concerning his parole,

Warden C.T, Gladden, OSP, stated that Baker 1s one
of the problem inmates of the institution, and stated that
he had no knowledge of Baker's attempts to send letters to
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_ _,Q J. Edgar Hoover and Bill Decker. Baker}s file was made avail-
KIS able by Deputy Warden G, E, Sullivan, who also stated that .- .
e Baker was continually alleging abuse by prison officials and -

) |

had written several letters to the Governor. Baker's file -
indicates that he was committed on October 23, 1964 from Hood
River, Oregon, for Assault with a Deadly Weapon. He is serving
a five-year term. On February 16, 1967, Baker directed a
letter to the Oregon Governor in which he alleged mistreatment
and stated that he had attempted to send letters to Mr, Hoover .
. - and Mr, Decker concerning the assassination. Baker stated that
.= 1% he did not receive some response that he was going to court
L and tell everything. No other record could be located in Baker's
| file which indicated he attempted to send these letters. Baker's
file describes him as being a 33-year-~old white man, divorced,
a 4th-termer, with an I.,Q, of 73. His prior prison terms were
served in the Arkansas State Penitentiary., PBaker's criminal arrest
record began in 1951, and includes crimes of car theft, burglary,
larceny, checks, robbery, child molesting, narcotics violations,
| and assault, _Baker.was-born September,. .933,.at Enola, Arkan-
IR Sas He was committecd to P*wi%ﬁghc ive tuﬁgrculosis.*-ﬁé"ﬁas'"'
' *”'gﬁﬁggauently treated and a negative TB test was obtained February
~ 2, 1965, On July 28, 1965, Baker began yelling at other inmates
in the TB hospital, threatened to kill a hospital employee, and |
when two officers arrived, he barricaded himself in his room,
fought with them, spat in their faces, and threatened to kill then.
Baker's file contains a letter to the Governor's Office, dated
March 1, 1967, from Warden Gladden, stating, among other things,
that Baker's claim of submitting letters to Mr. Hoover and Mr.
Decker is false, He never submitted such letters, A review of
Baker's psychological record reveals that he has a recurrent
memory of something traumatic in his past. He has guilt feelings
and 1s preoccupied with this past expcrience. He suffers from
insomnia, and probably has brain damage from excessive.use of

alcohol., He also suffers from frightcning dreams and severe
headaches,

F""““ﬂ

\/
A review of the file of Ray H.’Bigelow, OSP number
. 29817, indicates he was committed on October 28, 1963 from
Lincoln County, Oregon, for a term of five years for bad checks.

He died at OSP on November 22, 1966, His record failed to re-

,veal any indication that he had written the alleged letters for
Baker, =
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A review of the file of Quincy Marti

number 31011, indicates he was commItted™dn “Ai
?Faﬁ‘mﬁﬁ“fh*c £

He was released December 15, 1966,

ector OSP
?us 065"

This document contains neither recommendations nor- |
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is

loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be
distributed outside your agency.
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UNITED STATES G * RNMENT - - ——
% j % Wick
Memoranaum -
£ E:u;lrd
g ale
TO My, DeLoachi " DATE: April 4, 1967 Rosey,
7 3 - 1 - ul‘ ® DemaCh ;::“
. FROM : 1 —-— "r- ROSGD | Tele. Room —_____
] A. R . l - Mr. Malley gt ————
) C{/fﬂ_ 1 - Name Check
. - “r- Br
SUBJE ~ ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT . 1. - Mr. Sumvan
_JOHN F, KENNEDY, 11/22/63 1 - Mr. naupach
'l vy 8 | R /‘ ”f * —
Reference is made tgo the UPI news bulletin of ' 7

3/31/67 indicating that t ale Law School would hold a mock_
trial charging Lee Harvey Oswald in the deaths of President John F.
Kennedy and Dallas Patrolman J. D. Tippitt. This news release

set forth names of persons who would participate in the mock trial.
Subsequent news items indicated that the mock trial resulted in

a hung jury.

| | /The news bulletin indicated that New York attorney |
| Jacob exrg would preside as Judg n the trial and identified
- aw students—-Kevin J,7McInerney and Johf"Bush as prosecutors with

Walter H,~-Rockenstein and Charles O_Blaisdell as handling the
de‘fe‘hss‘:fﬁ sl e 0l pria PO B u-.qfi:l- WS P S AN o

The only pertinent identifiable information in Bureau
files concerning Fuchberg is information received:on 9/12/66 from
a New York informant who submitted a report concerning a meeting
of the National Lawyers Guild held on 9/12/66. This informant
advised that Isidore Gibby Needleman, subject of a security
investigation, in commenting on the meceting thought that Jacob///
Fuchsberg, otherwise not identified, did a "wonderful job" at /4/
the meeting. . ewy

Charles 0. Blaisdell appears to be. the .son of former
Agent Charles O, Blaisdell who was with the Bureau from 1942 to
1945 at which time he resigned to go into law practice. Kevin J.
MclInerney appears to be the son of former Special Agent James M.
MclInerney, who resigned in 1938 and subsequently became Assistant
Attorney General in charge of the Criminal Division. James M.
McInerney was killed in an automobile accident in 1963. While
Bureéau files do not indicate that former Special Agent Mclnerney
has a son named Kevin, city directories indicate that a person by
the name of Kebin Mclnerney, a student, resided at the same
address as that of former Spect;i /;ent McInerney at the time of

his death. REC 3c 270 6. a_:-- ayadla {/? ;7

] No pertinent identifiable 1nform1tigﬁﬁ1
~concerning the other two law students namedAi h press re

L
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51 EPR ] 0] None. SQubmitted for infornat:lon. O'fjf
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337PM URGENT 4-5 67 ch U. 8. DEPARTAENY OF ‘Uins

COMMUNICATIONS S CTION
DIRECTOR (€62 -1 .)60) MBTEAEARE 6o—eg) o\
: :\OM W ORLEANS : (8‘:69) TELETYR E{ ! '1) . X, Calahan
5 AYRIL $19067 ":'p iy
"ASSASSINATION OF "_BE._S.._!_‘?.ED‘I._..@E‘__N .E_‘_.T_?QERA LD KERNEDY, ”:/ﬂ

}/ DALLAS: TEXAS: NOVEMBER TNENTYTHO: SIXTYTHREE: MISCELLABEOUS
.- /j/ otis oF ORIGIN

IN ORMATION CONCERNING, 60t DALLAS. T e —
PaL cE Dt’ﬂﬂTMENr Miss Holmes
CAPTAIN BERT BOYNE: HOUMA PI'J: ADVISED SPEC IAL AGENT Miss Gandy._ _
THIS 'F ICE: APRIL F IVE lNSTANTE' THAT ‘W THIS DQTE CHARGES ey
12_2.

}

(ITH BY DISTRICT ATTORNEY WILMORE BROUSSARD.

b

/7\F OR s\{Zi BURGLARY F ILED AGAINST GORDOM QUFL AND SERGIO
m %

©*” SEVENTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT» AT REQUEST F DISTRICT
ATTORNEY GARRISON TO SUPPORT GARRISON'S CHARGES OF CONSPIRACY
'AGAINST AF OREMENTIONED PERSONS.

BOYNE STATED COMPLAINT NO. TWO SEVEN FOUR SIX ZERO

. Pouce DePArTMENT
F ILED UITH HOUMA PDb” REPORTED THEFT O DYNAMITE AT HOUMA AIR

BASE, AUGUST TWENTYTWO, SIXTYONE. HOUMA AIR BASE AT THAT 74
TIME OWNED BY HOUMA AIRPORT COMMISSION AND LEASED BY

| * .
SCHLUMBERGER CO. CAPTAIN BOYNE STATED IN SIXTYONE HOUMA
PD DID:NOT MAKE PHOTOSTATIC COPIES ¢ ORIGIYAL REPORTS AND

HE WAS UNABLE TO LOCATE REPORT PERTAINING TO THIS COMPLAINT.

F
iy

END PAGE OMNE _ | Loas -
-
, /d:‘ . 23 |
72
p: RECSI 2-109060 -4?&
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PAGE TWO . ST
Potce. Depniden =

BOYNE STATED HE CONTACTED MEMBERS CF HOUMA PO AND, IN PARTICULAR.

ASSISTANT CHIEF OF POLICE IRVING T. SCHEXNAYDER, WHO GAVE '
ceDePAgTMINT

F INAL APPROVAL G° ALL REPORTS F ILED WITH Houmh 55" SCHEXNAYDER

THOUGHT. THAT REPORT POSSIBLY HAD BEEN GIVEN TO F 81 BECAUSE

G OVERNMENT AMMUNITION WAS INVOLVED.

. D.rT;UCf HTIL‘ABMBY

CAPTAIN BOYNE STATED THAT TODAY, DA BROUSSARD REQUESTED

_HIM TO CONTACT SPECIAL AGENT F FBI TO DETERMINE F FBI HAD

ORIGIMAL COPIES THIS REPORT IN THEIR F ILES.

THE NEW ORLEANS STATES-ITEM F INAL EDITION, APRIL F IVE

' INSTANT» REPORJED THAT THE ORLEANS PAR ISH GRAND JURY IND ICTED/
l 7

LAYTON PART ICK/t

il W - lﬁ«--'t" 1- n“-n R den

INVESTIGATION OF THE MURDER ' GF PRESIDENT JOHN F ITZGERALD

\RTENS FOR PERJURY IN CONNECTION WITH THE
'KENNEDY. ACCORDING TO NEWSPAPER, MARTENS & THREE SIX TWO

TWO CONSTANCE», WAS ROOMMATE OF DAVID WILLIAM FERRIE AT

TIME (F ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY AND WAS ARRESTED

(G

WITH F ERRIE TWO DAYS LATER.
END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE
MARTENS WAS INDICTED IN CONNECT ION WITH TEST IMONY HE

GAVE THE GRAND JURY A WEEK AGO RELATING TO GORDON: NOVEL.,
A WITNESS sousm' BY DISTRICT ATTORNEY JIM GARRISON. THE
INDICTMENT, _CHARGED MARTENS APPEARED AS WITNESS MARCH TWENTY
NINE AND 'n-:snr lED THAT HE DID NOT RECALL EVER HEARING CF
OF MEETING GORDON NOVEL, THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THE PURPOSE
'OF THE TRIP WHERE BOXES WERE BE ING REMOVED FROM THE BUNKER
AND THAT HE DID NOT REMEMBER SERGIO ARCACHA SMITH BEING ON
. THE TRIP. THE NEWSPAPER ARTICLE SAID THE GRAND JURY CHARGED
THIS TESTIMONY WAS PERJUROUS BUT THERE WAS NO EXPLANAT ION
OF WHAT PARTICULAR STATEMENT THE JURY CLAIMS IS F ALSE.,
UNLESS ADV(SE) TO CenTiRARY BY Bufen
uses, BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS, APRIL SEVEN, SIXTYSEVEN,
- Porice DePaTMe
CAPTAIN BOYNE, HOUMA Po” WILL BE ADVISED THAT F ILES THIS
OFF ICE DO NOT REFLECT REF ERRAL THIS MATTER TO FBI.
ACK AND HOLD PLS
DLH

FBI WASH DC . (3 )

- &% MD, SULLIVAN

wr-b--.- . ' " e b
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Domestic Intelligence Division

INFORMATIVE NOTE

Date u/5/67

We were previously told by Gordon
Novel, mentioned in attached, of the
incident wherein he, Sergio Arcacha
Smith, David W, Ferrie and two unnamed
Cubans, had broken into a magazine :
bunker at Houma Air Base to steal weapons
and ammunition for use in anti-Castro
C\Jban raids.

The FBI conducted no investigation
into this theft in 1961, since the Air .
Base at that time was under the control j
of a private concern. New Orleans has i
ilndicated that we never received copies
of any police reports concerning this
particular theft,

The fact that Layton Patrick Martens
was arrested shortly after the Kenunedy ,
assassination was knawn to us, and this ’
arrest was apparently due to the fact he |
was at the time living with David VW,
Ferrie, who was also arrested on suspicion,
shortly after Kennedy's assassination.

~

: - » .-|- '. 1
" ; ! b
3 T oJ 3
" ' Ie b
.« ot sl ' .

34,
%

" wm

-3 We had no prior knowledge that Marten)s
e was ihvolved in the theft from Houma Air
:;;?’ Base with Novel, but we were aware of his
;H‘:‘__.:E anti-Castro Cuban activities,

S A

- New Orleans should tell the Houma
Police Department that their files do not
show any referral to the FBI in connectign
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* 1 - Mr. Deloach
. - 1 - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr., Malley
1 - Mr. Shroder

1- Mr. Raupach April 5, 1967
’ 1 - Mr. Loetterle ; Sy
% | 1- Mr, Sullivan  BY LIAISON

Mrs. Mildred Stegall
The White House
Washington, D, C.

Dear Mrs. Stepall:

Enclosed is information which relates to a
claim by convicted bank robber Roberi-Clayton Buick
that he has information concerning ths &ssassination of

President Kennedy. DBuick has thus far refused to divulge
this information, but he has indicated his intention to
write the resldent about it.

J G h . F

This information is also being furnished to

the Attorney General and the United States Secret Service.

Sincerely yours, ' Y

- Ison

..o0ch
ne

'k _
1. pef .

VFL:liw; NOTE: See Rosen to DeLoach memo captloned ""Assassination
(9) ¢  of Prestdent John Fitzgerald Kennec]y 11- 22 63, Dallas, '

Texas, ' 4-4-67, VFL:blw.
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-_ April 5, 1967 S
P ' BY LIAISON
S l - Mr. Deloach |
) __7/ . l - Mr. Rosen
)f - - 1 - Mr. Malley
/) 1 - Mr. Shroder
Honorable James J. Rowley
-Director
United States Secret Service
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rowley: _
Enclosed 1s information concerning one Robert Clayton

| {
Buick, a recently convictedpank robber, who indicates he has P
information concerning th¢ assassination of President Kennedy, . -
| | Jdohn F il
Your attention 1s directed to page three of the R

enclosed memorandum, which sets forth an interview of Buick
by an Assistant United States Attorney and a United States
Secret Service Agent at Los Angeles, California.

The attached information has also been furnished
to the White House and to the Attorney General.

Sincerely youra,:

L
fm | 7 Ag%"ép‘ésr . ﬁl/ yl{
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- !; ‘
The Attorney General April 5, 1967
' S 1 - Mr. Deloach s
| 1 - Mr. Rosen :*:ﬁ |
D irector, FBI . l1- Mr, Malley '«
¢ ) 1 - Mr, Shroder . .
ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 1 - Mr. Loetterle B
' JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY | 1 - Mr. Raupach
NOVEMBER 22, 1063 1 - Mr, Sullivan
7/ DALLAS, TEXAS . : {
Enclosed herewith is & memorandum éettmg forth - '

information concerning Robert Clayton Bulck, a convicted bank !
robber, who has indicated he is in possession of information

concerning the assassination of President Kennedy.

Buick has, however, rcfused to divulge this R |
information except in conjunction with the bank robbery matters . -
{n which he is involved. In a telephone ¢all to our Los Angeles, '
California, Office, Buick indicated he intended to write to the

e aa2aaa f.L odb

President, with copies for your office, the FBI and the U. 8. L
Attorney in Los Angeles., | ) ); -

I
B This information 15 also being furniched to the .
j ® %| White House and United States Secret Service. " E
) g Enclosure ST 109 ReC-3 k21090 O~ 4 CH 5 :
1- Mr. Fred M, Vinson, Jr. - (Enclosure) ‘/_____ — | t
- ‘) N Assistant Attorney General T .
10 APR 6] ‘.'
--n_ﬂf/ d 1 - Mr. Harold Barefoot Sanders, Jr. - (Enclosure) e L
/ ASSIBtaIlt Attomey Genel‘al —— - D was—
. 1 - Mr. J. Walter Yeagley - (Enclosure) - "'J >
e ) Aa_sistant Attorney General , |
s — VFL: 1mt - o / TR FavC .
N (13) ﬂ N HE i 1. - / . ' -~ -
_lp;r%——-—-_—- “ - L 5 - "i _ K,
v ANOTE: See memo Rosen tc;"ﬁetoac , captioned as abo e,
W i 4/4/61. |
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FBI

Date:  3/27/67 m

' T|-i ﬂ‘.
-k

FROM: SAC, JACKSON (175-5)

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERAL
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS  ~ 7~
00: Dallas

- There is enclosed herewith to the Bureau four
co?ies of LHM regarding this investigation, 1Two copies are
being forwarded to Dallas, Kansas City and New Orleans,

_The confidentjc:
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(3*Bureau (Enc.IZ)
2-Dallas (Enc, 2)
2-Kansas City (Enc. 2)
21§ew0r1eans (Enc, 2)
2-Jackson - - -
11 U "
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_'1Sge0101 Agent in Charge
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